
1.   Call to Order 

 

2.   Confirmation of Disclosures of Conflicts of     
   Interest  

 







 January 10, 2022, Special Meeting P a g e  | 1 

 MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

 

 Held: Monday, the 10th day of January, 2022, at 1:00 P.M.   

 

 The meeting was conducted via teleconference. 

 

ATTENDANCE The meeting was held in accordance with the laws of the State of 

Colorado. The following directors were in attendance: 

  

Gene Stille, President 

Ron Buxman, Treasurer 

Scott Cockroft, Secretary 

Brad Cook, Assistant Secretary 

Tad Stout, Assistant Secretary 

 

 Also present were: Eric Reckentine, General Manager of the 

District; Zachary P. White, Esq., WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA 

& WALDRON, District general counsel; Darin Pytlik, Daniel Rice, 

Providence Infrastructure Consultants, District Engineers; George 

Oamek, Headwaters Corp; Paul Weiss, Williams and Weiss 

Consulting; Kerry Allen, member of the public. 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

MATTERS 

 

 

Call to Order  The meeting was called to order at 1:05 P.M. 

 

Declaration of Quorum and 

Confirmation of Director 

Qualifications 

 

Mr. Stille noted that a quorum for the Board was present and that 

the directors had confirmed their qualification to serve. 

  

Reaffirmation of Disclosures 

of Potential or Existing 

Conflicts of Interest 

Mr. White advised the Board that, pursuant to Colorado law, 

certain disclosures might be required prior to taking official action 

at the meeting. Mr. White reported that disclosures for those 

directors that provided WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & 

WALDRON with notice of potential or existing conflicts of interest, 

if any, were filed with the Secretary of State’s Office and the 

Board at least 72 hours prior to the meeting, in accordance with 

Colorado law, and those disclosures were acknowledged by the 

Board. Mr. White inquired into whether members of the Board 

had any additional disclosures of potential or existing conflicts of 

interest about any matters scheduled for discussion at the meeting. 

All directors reviewed the agenda for the meeting and confirmed 

that they have no additional conflicts of interest in connection with 

any of the matters listed on the agenda.  

 

Approval of Agenda Mr. Reckentine presented the Board with the agenda for the 

meeting.  Upon motion of Mr. Cockroft, seconded by Mr. 



 January 10, 2022, Regular Meeting P a g e  | 2 

Buxman, the Board unanimously approved the agenda, as 

amended to remove Agenda Item 5. 

  

CONSENT AGENDA 

MATTERS 

Mr. Reckentine presented the Board with the consent agenda 

items.   

 

Upon motion of Mr. Stout, seconded by Mr. Buxman, the Board 

unanimously took the following actions:  
a. Approval of Minutes from November 8, 2021 and December 

13, 2021 Regular Meetings 

b. Acceptance of Unaudited December 2021 Financial 

Statements 

c. Approval of Invoices through January 10, 2022 

d. Approval of Providence Infrastructure Consultants Task Order 

Amendments  
 

Discussion: Update on Fee 

Schedule 

Mr. Reckentine presented the current NWCWD Fee Schedule to 

the Board and discussed the Allocation Surcharge Fee with the 

Board.  It was suggested that the Allocation Surcharge Fee should 

be as high as $18.51 based on current C-BT market value.  The 

Board discussed the proposed increase and whether it wanted to 

do an immediate increase or phased increase to give customers 

time to catch up.  The Board requested to see an incremental 

increase for 2022 in the Allocation Surcharge Fee in order to give 

customers time to catch up. 

 

No action was taken. 

 

Discussion re NWCWD 

Commercial and Residential 

Drought Triggers 

Mr. Weiss presented an updated Technical Memorandum 

regarding drought mitigation with updates regarding commercial 

drought triggers and recommendations.  Mr. Reckentine discussed 

with the Board the District’s water supply and issues The Board 

discussed overuse by commercial users and ways to encourage 

commercial users to see other water sources or to provide 

additional water resources to the District. The Board discussed 

requiring additional water dedications from under allocated users 

and reviewed the allocations and use of its commercial users.  It 

was suggested that customers could make use of groundwater 

sources to supplement supply, or to bring leased water to the 

District under drought conditions.  The Board also discussed the 

District making efforts to lease water each year and to use leased 

water first in order to preserve its water supply.  Finally, the Board 

discussed installing flow control devices on commercial users, 

and establishing a policy to limit commercial users to their three-

year historic flows. 

 

No action was taken. 

 



 January 10, 2022, Regular Meeting P a g e  | 3 

Consider Approval of 

Agreement for Purchase 

and Sale of Real Estates, 

SPABS, LLC 

 

Mr. Reckentine reviewed with the Board a proposed Agreement 

for Purchase and Sale of Real Estate with SPABS, LLC in order 

to acquire the real property interest required to construct a new 

Tank 7.  Following discussion, upon motion of Mr. Stout, 

seconded by Mr. Buxman, the Agreement was unanimously 

approved. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Upon motion of Mr. Cockroft, seconded by Mr. Buxman, and 

upon an affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the quorum 

present, the Board convened in executive session for the purpose 

of receiving legal advice regarding Moratorium and related legal 

issues pursuant to §§ 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S. 

  

Pursuant to § 24-6-402(2)(d.5)(II)(B), C.R.S., no record will be 

kept of the portion of this executive session that, in the opinion of 

the District’s attorney, constitutes privileged attorney-client 

communication pursuant to § 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S. 

 

Also pursuant to § 24-6-402(4), C.R.S., the Board did not adopt 

any proposed policy, position, resolution, rule, regulation or take 

formal action during execution session. 

    

 The Board directed staff and legal counsel to work on a proposed 

policy for consideration at the February 14, 2022 regular meeting 

to lift the moratorium and allow for limited tap sales. 

 

DISTRICT MANAGER’S 

REPORT 

 

  

 

Mr. Reckentine reported the following to the Board:  

• The Old Eaton Pipeline project has been completed.   

• Pump Station 1 will be tested in February. 

• The Soldier Canyon Water Treatment Authority will be 

meeting in January to talk about hiring a new plant 

manager. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

A local homebuilder discussed concerns about the moratorium 

and delays it is causing to construction. 

 

Kerry Allen read a letter to the Board regarding the impact of the 

moratorium on her family and their ability to construct a new 

home. 

 

OTHER BUSINESS None. 

 

ADJOURNMENT There being no further business to be conducted, the meeting was 

adjourned. 

 

 The foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the minutes of 

the above-referenced meeting 

 



 January 10, 2022, Regular Meeting P a g e  | 4 

 

 

               

     Secretary for the District 

 

 

 

Attorney Statement 

Regarding Privileged Attorney-Client Communication 

 

Pursuant to § 24-6-402(2)(d.5)(II)(B), C.R.S., I attest that in my 

capacity as the attorney representing the North Weld County Water 

District (the “District”), I attended the Executive Session on January 

10, 2022, for the sole purposes of conferencing with the District’s 

Board of Directors for the purpose of giving legal advice on specific 

legal questions as authorized by §§ 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S. I further 

attest that it is my opinion that all or a portion of the executive session 

discussion constituted attorney-client privileged communication as 

provided by § 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S., and based on that opinion, no 

further record, written or electronic, was kept or required to be kept 

pursuant to § 24-6-402(2)(d.5)(II)(B), C.R.S. 

 

 

         

Zachary P. White, Esq. 

WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & WALDRON 

General Counsel to the District 

 



NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

January 31, 2022

ASSETS

Current Assets
1014 - BANK OF COLORADO $ 1,718,692.18
1015 - COLO TRUST - GENERAL 18,285,595.53
1017 - COLO TRUST- RRR 265,563.25
1019 - COLO TRUST - 2019 BOND 2,615,528.01
1030 - CASH DRAWER 200.00
1035 - CONTRA CASH RESERVE (1,705,883.00)
1050 - CASH RESERVE (CWRPDA) 1,705,883.00
1100 - AR WATER (DRIP) 1,119,003.15
1105 - AR CONSTRUCTION METERS 129,851.43
1116 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 614,410.81
1230 - PREPAID INSURANCE 100,855.33
1300 - INVENTORY 1,518,726.97

Total Current Assets 26,368,426.66

Property and Equipment
1220 - LAND BUILDING SITE 541,875.18
1222 - CSU DRYING BEDS 28,612.00
1225 - LAND & EASEMENTS 2,450,483.51
1405 - WATER RIGHTS OWNED 86,180,451.44
1407 - WATER STORAGE 5,726,726.97
1415 - MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 2,204,383.04
1416 - DEPREC -  MACH & EQUIP (1,645,643.61)
1420 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 52,720.33
1421 - DEPREC - OFFICE EQUIP (52,720.11)
1425 - PIPELINES 70,160,785.21
1426 - DEPREC - PIPELINES (23,726,280.62)
1430 - STORAGE TANKS 2,367,776.75
1431 - DEPREC - STORAGE TANKS (1,470,427.76)
1432 - MASTER METERS 684,914.94
1433 - DEPREC MASTER METERS (27,157.18)
1435 - PUMP STATIONS 5,636,955.14
1436 - DEPREC -  PUMP STATIONS (2,411,788.84)
1437 - FILL STATION 15,555.00
1438 - DEPREC - FILL STATION (3,111.00)
1440 - PAVING 25,500.20
1441 - DEPREC - PAVING (25,499.80)
1445 - OFFICE BUILDING 1,644,152.98
1446 - DEPREC - BUILDING (485,334.42)
1454 - CONSTRUCT IN PROGRESS 2,836,180.16

Total Property and Equipment 150,709,109.51

Other Assets
1457 - FILTER PLANT EQUITY 22,849,610.70
1464 - BOND INSURANCE 5,098.00
1466 - Bond Cst of Issue '19 206,078.00

Total Other Assets 23,060,786.70

Total Assets $ 200,138,322.87

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Current Liabilities
2215 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLES $ 347,154.89
2216 - CONST MTR DEPOSITS 103,500.00
2230 - ACCRUED WAGES 140,062.55

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

January 31, 2022

2231 - ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES 130,587.76
2232 - ACCRUED INTEREST 129,262.50

Total Current Liabilities 850,567.70

Long-Term Liabilities
2220 - CURT PRT/ LONGTERM DEBT 5,000.00
2221 - 2012 BONDS PAYABLE 3,090,000.00
2222 - 2019 Bond Payable 16,160,000.00
2223 - Bond  Premium '19 851,447.00
2224 - 2020 BOND PAYABLE 3,450,000.00
2228 - NET PREM/DISCT '12 BOND 73,293.00
2229 - PREMIUM ON 2009A LOAN 66,472.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities 23,696,212.00

Total Liabilities 24,546,779.70

Capital
2800 - RETAINED EARNINGS 174,619,363.78
Net Income 972,179.39

Total Capital 175,591,543.17

Total Liabilities & Capital $ 200,138,322.87

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



Page: 1
NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

INCOME STATEMENT
DETAIL

FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDING JANUARY 31, 2022

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

REVENUES
3110 - METERED SALES $ 851,344.84 $ 851,344.84 $ 11,484,447.00 10,633,102.16 7.41
3111 - WATER ALLOC SURCHARGE 135,356.00 135,356.00 2,625,016.00 2,489,660.00 5.16
3112 - PLANT INVEST SURCHARGE 59,691.80 59,691.80 2,132,826.00 2,073,134.20 2.80
3113 - ADJUSTMENTS (3,990.58) (3,990.58) (20,000.00) (16,009.42) 19.95
3140 - CONST METER USAGE 25,549.03 25,549.03 205,000.00 179,450.97 12.46
3141 - CONSTR METER RENTAL 1,305.00 1,305.00 5,500.00 4,195.00 23.73
3142 - CONSTRUCT METER REPAIR 1,292.24 1,292.24 550.00 (742.24) 234.95

OPERATING 1,070,548.33 1,070,548.33 16,433,339.00 15,362,790.67 6.51

3210 INTEREST-COTRUST-GENERAL 534.46 534.46 130,384.00 129,849.54 0.41
3220 - PORT PARTONAGE AGFINITY 0.00 0.00 812.00 812.00 0.00

NON OPERATING 534.46 534.46 131,196.00 130,661.54 0.41

3310 - TAP (PI) FEES 47,500.00 47,500.00 1,000,000.00 952,500.00 4.75
3311 - DISTANCE FEES 7,500.00 7,500.00 173,189.00 165,689.00 4.33
3312 - WATER (ALLOCATION) FEE 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00
3314 - INSTALLATION FEES 41,100.00 41,100.00 324,730.00 283,630.00 12.66
3315 - METER  RELOCATION FEE 0.00 0.00 1,624.00 1,624.00 0.00
3316 - LINE EXTENSION FEE 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00
3320 - NON-POTABLE TAP FEE 20,000.00 20,000.00 48,709.00 28,709.00 41.06
3321 - NON-POTABLE INSTALL 7,100.00 7,100.00 21,649.00 14,549.00 32.80
3330 - COMMITMENT LETTER FEE 0.00 0.00 796.00 796.00 0.00
3331 - REVIEW FEE 500.00 500.00 2,706.00 2,206.00 18.48
3332 - REVIEW DEPOSIT 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 (5,000.00) 0.00
3340 - INSPECTION FEE 0.00 0.00 134,389.00 134,389.00 0.00

NEW SERVICE 128,700.00 128,700.00 2,157,792.00 2,029,092.00 5.96

3410 - WATER RENTAL 0.00 0.00 17,850.00 17,850.00 0.00

AG WATER 0.00 0.00 17,850.00 17,850.00 0.00

3510 - CAR TIME 0.00 0.00 9,742.00 9,742.00 0.00
3520 - TRANSFER FEES 2,000.00 2,000.00 5,412.00 3,412.00 36.95
3530 - RISE TOWER RENT 300.00 300.00 7,902.00 7,602.00 3.80
3540 - SAFETY GRANT (CSD) 0.00 0.00 11,907.00 11,907.00 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS 2,300.00 2,300.00 34,963.00 32,663.00 6.58

3600 - FARM INCOME 0.00 0.00 (9,201.00) (9,201.00) 0.00
3610 - MINERAL/OIL/GAS RIGHTS 0.00 0.00 (63,672.00) (63,672.00) 0.00
3640 - EQUIPMENT/VEHICLE SALE 0.00 0.00 (541.00) (541.00) 0.00

FARM INCOME 0.00 0.00 73,414.00 73,414.00 0.00

3700 - BOND PROCEEDS 0.00 0.00 38,000,000.00 38,000,000.00 0.00

DEBT PROCEEDS 0.00 0.00 (38,000,000.00) (38,000,000.00) 0.00

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



Page: 2
NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

INCOME STATEMENT
DETAIL

FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDING JANUARY 31, 2022

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

TOTAL REVENUES 1,202,082.79 1,202,082.79 56,848,554.00 55,646,471.21 2.11

OPERATING EXPENSE
4110 - POTABLE WATER 0.00 0.00 2,536,484.52 2,536,484.52 0.00
4130 - CARRYOVER 0.00 0.00 89,450.03 89,450.03 0.00
4140 - WINTER WATER 0.00 0.00 5,520.40 5,520.40 0.00
4150 - ASSESSMENTS 240,590.00 240,590.00 1,443,962.24 1,203,372.24 16.66
4160 - RULE 11 FEES 0.00 0.00 63,765.00 63,765.00 0.00
4170 - WATER QUALITY - TESTING 200.00 200.00 6,072.44 5,872.44 3.29

WATER (240,790.00) (240,790.00) (4,145,254.63) (3,904,464.63) 5.81

4210 - SALARIES, FIELD 90,514.52 90,514.52 1,056,784.98 966,270.46 8.57
4220 - SALARIES, ENGINEERING 7,885.78 7,885.78 225,284.46 217,398.68 3.50
4240 - INSURANCE HEALTH 20,857.71 20,857.71 188,752.00 167,894.29 11.05
4250 - RETIREMENT 6,067.83 6,067.83 82,256.14 76,188.31 7.38
4260 - AWARDS 0.00 0.00 1,324.58 1,324.58 0.00
4270 - UNIFORMS 165.74 165.74 6,500.00 6,334.26 2.55
4280 - MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 1,103.81 1,103.81 0.00
4290 - CAR TIME 0.00 0.00 9,934.32 9,934.32 0.00

PERSONNEL OPERATIONS (125,491.58) (125,491.58) (1,571,940.29) (1,446,448.71) 7.98

4410 - FIELD 171.60 171.60 0.00 (171.60) 0.00
4411 - UNCC LOCATES 0.00 0.00 15,197.35 15,197.35 0.00
4412 - FARM PROPERTIES 0.00 0.00 2,706.08 2,706.08 0.00
4413 - SITE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL 0.00 0.00 5,586.20 5,586.20 0.00
4415 - WATER LINES (REPAIRS) 12,000.00 12,000.00 50,000.00 38,000.00 24.00
4417 - METER SETTING 6,999.00 6,999.00 108,243.00 101,244.00 6.47
4418 - MASTER METERS 0.00 0.00 159,181.20 159,181.20 0.00
4419 - SERVICE WORK 1,145.00 1,145.00 0.00 (1,145.00) 0.00
4420 - STORAGE TANKS (O & M) 5,500.00 5,500.00 22,500.00 17,000.00 24.44
4430 - PUMP STATIONS (O & M) 112.51 112.51 10,612.08 10,499.57 1.06
4435 - CHLORINE STATION 776.56 776.56 5,306.04 4,529.48 14.64
4440 - EQUIPMENT 5,521.14 5,521.14 42,335.83 36,814.69 13.04
4445 - SCADA EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 5,412.16 5,412.16 0.00
4446 - LOCATING EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 5,412.16 5,412.16 0.00
4447 - GPS EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 25,978.37 25,978.37 0.00
4450 - SHOP/YARD 495.77 495.77 27,060.80 26,565.03 1.83
4460 - VEHICLES 1,358.57 1,358.57 100,000.00 98,641.43 1.36
4470 - SAFETY 3,567.52 3,567.52 65,000.00 61,432.48 5.49
4480 - CONTROL VAULTS 9.58 9.58 28,652.62 28,643.04 0.03
4490 - MAPPING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 39,184.04 39,184.04 0.00

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE (37,657.25) (37,657.25) (718,367.93) (680,710.68) 5.24

4500 - ENGINEERING 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00

ENGINEERING 0.00 0.00 (250,000.00) (250,000.00) 0.00

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



Page: 3
NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

INCOME STATEMENT
DETAIL

FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDING JANUARY 31, 2022

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

4610 - PRV'S 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00
4620 - STORAGE TANKS 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00
4630 - PUMP STATIONS 0.00 0.00 170,000.00 170,000.00 0.00
4640 - METER VAULTS 0.00 0.00 38,000.00 38,000.00 0.00
4650 - FILL STATION 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00

ELECTRICITY 0.00 0.00 (313,000.00) (313,000.00) 0.00

4700 - COMMUNICATIONS 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00

COMMUNICATIONS 0.00 0.00 (50,000.00) (50,000.00) 0.00

4810 - GENERAL 4,178.42 4,178.42 40,738.42 36,560.00 10.26
4820 - AUTO 1,374.75 1,374.75 7,347.55 5,972.80 18.71
4830 - WORKER'S COMP 3,615.50 3,615.50 34,374.80 30,759.30 10.52

INSURANCE (9,168.67) (9,168.67) (82,460.77) (73,292.10) 11.12

4930 - BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,714.23 3,714.23 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 (3,714.23) (3,714.23) 0.00

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 413,107.50 413,107.50 7,134,737.85 6,721,630.35 5.79

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
5110 - OFFICE 42,310.90 42,310.90 511,192.34 468,881.44 8.28

SALARIES 42,310.90 42,310.90 511,192.34 468,881.44 8.28

5210 - FICA 11,023.52 11,023.52 102,831.06 91,807.54 10.72
5220 - UNEMPLOYMENT 1,310.48 1,310.48 4,870.94 3,560.46 26.90

PAYROLL TAXES 12,334.00 12,334.00 107,702.00 95,368.00 11.45

5310 - ADMIN HEALTH INSURANCE 5,632.79 5,632.79 49,358.91 43,726.12 11.41

HEALTH INSURANCE 5,632.79 5,632.79 49,358.91 43,726.12 11.41

5401 - ELECTRICITY 0.00 0.00 27,060.80 27,060.80 0.00
5402 - PROPANE 2,366.64 2,366.64 0.00 (2,366.64) 0.00
5403 - TELEPHONE 1,951.18 1,951.18 21,648.64 19,697.46 9.01
5405 - CELL PHONE ACCESSORIES 0.00 0.00 2,706.08 2,706.08 0.00
5406 - OFFICE CLEANING SERVICE 1,700.00 1,700.00 0.00 (1,700.00) 0.00
5410 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT (18.51) (18.51) 0.00 18.51 0.00
5413 - FURNITURE 0.00 0.00 2,706.08 2,706.08 0.00
5440 - COMPUTER 0.00 0.00 140,716.18 140,716.18 0.00
5441 - COMPUTER SUPPORT 5,026.50 5,026.50 64,945.93 59,919.43 7.74
5442 - HARDWARE (COMPUTERS) 0.00 0.00 43,297.29 43,297.29 0.00
5443 - SOFTWARE 175.50 175.50 5,412.16 5,236.66 3.24
5444 - LICENSES (ANNUAL) 0.00 0.00 27,060.80 27,060.80 0.00

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



Page: 4
NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

INCOME STATEMENT
DETAIL

FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDING JANUARY 31, 2022

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

5445 - SENSUS METER SUPPORT 0.00 0.00 2,164.86 2,164.86 0.00
5449 - INTERNET/EMAIL 0.00 0.00 21,648.64 21,648.64 0.00

OFFICE UTILITIES 11,201.31 11,201.31 359,367.46 348,166.15 3.12

5510 - OFFICE EXPENSES 10,901.59 10,901.59 171,673.74 160,772.15 6.35
5520 - POSTAGE 347.58 347.58 3,247.30 2,899.72 10.70
5530 - BANK / CREDIT CARD FEES 3,643.08 3,643.08 5,412.16 1,769.08 67.31
5540 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,924.60 1,924.60 1,082.43 (842.17) 177.80
5550 - PUBLICATIONS 0.00 0.00 541.22 541.22 0.00
5560 - PRINTING 0.00 0.00 2,706.08 2,706.08 0.00
5580 - DUES & REGISTRATION 0.00 0.00 3,247.30 3,247.30 0.00
5590 - TRAINING 0.00 0.00 8,659.46 8,659.46 0.00

OFFICE EXPENSE 16,816.85 16,816.85 196,569.69 179,752.84 8.56

5610 - LEGAL 3,211.00 3,211.00 350,000.00 346,789.00 0.92
5620 - ACCOUNTING 0.00 0.00 26,010.00 26,010.00 0.00
5626 - RECORDING FEES 58.00 58.00 0.00 (58.00) 0.00
5650 - CONSULTANT FEES 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00
5660 - MEMBERSHIP FEES 0.00 0.00 8,843.40 8,843.40 0.00

PROFESSIONAL FEES 3,269.00 3,269.00 584,853.40 581,584.40 0.56

5900 - MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 7,577.03 7,577.03 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 7,577.03 7,577.03 0.00

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 91,564.85 91,564.85 1,816,620.83 1,725,055.98 5.04

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

SOLDIER CANYON 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6200 - STORAGE TANKS 0.00 0.00 5,900,000.00 5,900,000.00 0.00

STORAGE TANKS 0.00 0.00 5,900,000.00 5,900,000.00 0.00

PUMP STATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6410 - VEHICLES 0.00 0.00 6,410.00 6,410.00 0.00
6420 - TRENCH BOX 0.00 0.00 6,420.00 6,420.00 0.00
6430 - BACKHOES 0.00 0.00 6,430.00 6,430.00 0.00
6440 - OTHER EQUIPMENT 86,673.55 86,673.55 90,000.00 3,326.45 96.30

EQUIPMENT 86,673.55 86,673.55 109,260.00 22,586.45 79.33

6510 - WATER LINES 0.00 0.00 13,550,000.00 13,550,000.00 0.00
6515 - METER UPGRADES 0.00 0.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00
6525 - MASTER METER (414,807.45) (414,807.45) 0.00 414,807.45 0.00

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



Page: 5
NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

INCOME STATEMENT
DETAIL

FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDING JANUARY 31, 2022

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

6540 - AWIA & GENERATORS 0.00 0.00 276,440.00 276,440.00 0.00

SYSTEM (414,807.45) (414,807.45) 14,426,440.00 14,841,247.45 (2.88)

6615 - GRAVEL PITS 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00
6620 - WATER RIGHTS 0.00 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 0.00
6630 - LEGAL (WRM) 19,841.25 19,841.25 600,000.00 580,158.75 3.31
6640 - STORAGE 4,548.50 4,548.50 0.00 (4,548.50) 0.00

WATER RIGHTS 24,389.75 24,389.75 6,000,000.00 5,975,610.25 0.41

6710 - EASEMENTS 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00
6720 - LAND 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00
6730 - SURVEYING 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00

LAND/EASEMENTS 0.00 0.00 180,000.00 180,000.00 0.00

BUILDING/PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OFFICE EQUIPMENT/MISC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (303,744.15) (303,744.15) 26,615,700.00 26,919,444.15 (1.14)

BONDS

BOND ISSUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7250 - PLANT EXPANSION 0.00 0.00 1,231,000.00 1,231,000.00 0.00
7290 - 2012R NW 1054 0.00 0.00 1,530,000.00 1,530,000.00 0.00
7296 - 2020 BOND - WATER ENT 0.00 0.00 477,288.00 477,288.00 0.00

PRINCIPLE 0.00 0.00 3,238,288.00 3,238,288.00 0.00

INTEREST EXPENSE OTHER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL BONDS 0.00 0.00 (3,238,288.00) (3,238,288.00) 0.00

DEPRECIATION & AMORT EXPENSES

DEPRECIATION & AMORT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 1,202,082.79 1,202,082.79 56,848,554.00 55,646,471.21 2.11
TOTAL EXPENSES 229,903.40 229,903.40 38,805,346.68 38,575,443.28 0.59

PROFIT/LOSS 972,179.39 972,179.39 18,043,207.32 17,071,027.93 5.39

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



Page: 6
NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

INCOME STATEMENT
DETAIL

FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDING JANUARY 31, 2022

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



2/4/22 at 17:27:07.85 Page: 1

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Account Reconciliation

As of Jan 31, 2022
1014 - 1014 - BANK OF COLORADO

Bank Statement Date: January 31, 2022
Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Beginning GL Balance 1,558,722.49

Add: Cash Receipts 235,231.26

Less: Cash Disbursements (741,303.70)

Add (Less) Other 666,042.13

Ending GL Balance 1,718,692.18

Ending Bank Balance 1,892,761.73

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks
Sep 9, 2021 15687 (29.74)
Sep 9, 2021 15689 (23.28)
Sep 9, 2021 15694 (97.05)
Oct 20, 2021 15819 (1,100.00)
Oct 22, 2021 15848 (215.12)
Oct 22, 2021 15851 (19.24)
Nov 30, 2021 15955 (25.00)
Dec 15, 2021 15999 (23.28)
Dec 15, 2021 16008 (85.00)
Dec 15, 2021 16012 (12.72)
Dec 15, 2021 16020 (271.26)
Dec 30, 2021 16036 (1,400.00)
Dec 30, 2021 16042 (46.56)
Dec 30, 2021 16044 (188.16)
Dec 30, 2021 16047 (46.66)
Dec 30, 2021 16056 (31.04)
Dec 30, 2021 16062 (362.89)
Jan 10, 2022 16075 (12,258.75)
Jan 10, 2022 16078 (5,000.00)
Jan 18, 2022 16082 (2,600.00)
Jan 18, 2022 16086 (5,026.50)
Jan 18, 2022 16087 (3,417.70)
Jan 18, 2022 16093 (210.00)
Jan 18, 2022 16094 (4,628.55)
Jan 18, 2022 16095 (44.00)
Jan 18, 2022 16096 (2,366.64)
Jan 18, 2022 16097 (3,016.00)
Jan 18, 2022 16100 (14,195.25)
Jan 19, 2022 16105 (21,705.75)
Jan 19, 2022 16108 (10,817.34)
Jan 20, 2022 16111 (4,249.78)
Jan 20, 2022 16112 (1,453.81)
Jan 20, 2022 16113 (46.30)
Jan 20, 2022 16117 (219.76)
Jan 20, 2022 16118 (26.00)
Jan 21, 2022 16119 (108.64)
Jan 21, 2022 16120 (28,975.20)
Jan 21, 2022 16121 (1,145.98)
Jan 21, 2022 16124 (47.77)
Jan 21, 2022 16128 (127.43)
Jan 21, 2022 16129 (25.00)
Jan 27, 2022 16130 (58.00)
Jan 27, 2022 16131 (1,100.00)
Jan 27, 2022 16132 (4,548.50)
Jan 27, 2022 16133 (1,335.35)
Jan 27, 2022 16134 (500.00)
Jan 18, 2022 OL-0118202 (1,528.59)
Jan 21, 2022 OL-0121202 (41,535.00)



2/4/22 at 17:27:08.27 Page: 2

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Account Reconciliation

As of Jan 31, 2022
1014 - 1014 - BANK OF COLORADO

Bank Statement Date: January 31, 2022
Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Jan 31, 2022 OL-0131202 (340.00)
Jan 31, 2022 OL-0131202 (1,340.00)

Total outstanding checks (177,974.59)

Add (Less) Other
Jan 30, 2022 CC0130 975.62
Jan 31, 2022 CC0131 2,356.61
Jan 31, 2022 CCIH0120 445.32
Jan 31, 2022 MARS0120 127.49

Total other 3,905.04

Unreconciled difference 0.00

Ending GL Balance 1,718,692.18



2/5/22 at 10:06:02.64 Page: 1

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Account Reconciliation

As of Jan 31, 2022
1015 - 1015 - COLO TRUST - GENERAL
Bank Statement Date: January 31, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Beginning GL Balance 18,285,127.13

Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements

Add (Less) Other 468.40

Ending GL Balance 18,285,595.53

Ending Bank Balance 18,285,595.53

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks

Total outstanding checks

Add (Less) Other

Total other

Unreconciled difference 0.00

Ending GL Balance 18,285,595.53



2/5/22 at 10:06:36.43 Page: 1

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Account Reconciliation

As of Jan 31, 2022
1019 - 1019 - COLO TRUST - 2019 BOND
Bank Statement Date: January 31, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Beginning GL Balance 2,615,461.95

Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements

Add (Less) Other 66.06

Ending GL Balance 2,615,528.01

Ending Bank Balance 2,615,528.01

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks

Total outstanding checks

Add (Less) Other

Total other

Unreconciled difference 0.00

Ending GL Balance 2,615,528.01



































































































lfarnsworth-lee
Text Box
Figure 1
































































































































